
From: Jeremiah Cromie
To: "lwedin@suncadia.com"; "Steve Lathrop"; Cindy Flood (cindy.flood@esmcivil.com)
Cc: Dan Carlson; Mark Cook; Jeremy Johnston; Josh Fredrickson
Subject: LPF-22-00002 Suncadia Ph 3 Div. 17 - Return of Application
Date: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 10:53:00 AM
Attachments: LPF-22-00002 Suncadia Ph 3 Div 17 Return of Application 3-8-22.pdf

DAHP Comments Regarding Suncadia DAHP Site No. 1363 on Final Plat.pdf
LPF-22-00002 Suncadia Phase 3 Division 17 Public Health Comments 3-4-22.pdf
Suncadia Ph 3 Div 17 LPF-22-00002_Public_Works_Comments_03_03_2022.pdf

Good morning,
 
Please see the attached correspondence in regards to final plat application LPF-22-00002 Suncadia
Phase 3 Division 17. Please contact me if you have any questions. A hard copy has also been placed
in the mail.
 
Thank you.
 
Jeremiah Cromie
Planner 1
Kittitas County 
 Community Development Services
 411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
 Ellensburg, WA 98926
 Office: 509-962-7046
 jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
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From: DAHP SEPA (DAHP)
To: Jeremiah Cromie
Subject: RE: Suncadia DAHP Site No. 1363
Date: Thursday, February 24, 2022 9:39:37 AM


CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.


 


Hi Jeremiah,
 
Sorry for the delay. Archaeological site locations should not be shared with the general public. If you
could redact anything identifying what the polygon is on the maps, I think that would be fine.
 
Let me know if you have any other questions!
 
All the best,
 
Sydney Hanson, MA (she/her) | Transportation Archaeologist
360.280.7563 (cell) | sydney.hanson@dahp.wa.gov
 
Department of Archaeology & Historic Preservation | www.dahp.wa.gov
1110 Capitol Way S, Suite 30 | Olympia WA 98501
PO Box 48343 | Olympia WA 98504-8343
 
My schedule: M-F 7:00 AM – 3:30 PM
 
 Please consider the environment before printing this email


 
 
 


From: Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 3:53 PM
To: Hanson, Sydney (DAHP) <Sydney.Hanson@dahp.wa.gov>
Subject: Suncadia DAHP Site No. 1363
 


External Email


Sydney,
 
I wanted to check with you and see if DAHP Site No. 1363 needs to be taken off the final plat maps
for Suncadia and not be seen by the Public? I have attached the final plat map to this e-mail. There is
nowhere where this information is public currently.
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Can you please let me know? Thanks.
 
Jeremiah Cromie
Planner 1
Kittitas County 
 Community Development Services
 411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
 Ellensburg, WA 98926
 Office: 509-962-7046
 jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 
 


The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14
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507 N. Nanum Street, St. 102  ·  Ellensburg, WA 98926 


T:  509.962.7515  ·  F:  509.962.7581 
www.co.kittitas.wa.us/health/ 


 


Subdivision Comments 
 
To: Jeremiah Cromie, CDS Planner 
 
From:  Holly Erdman, Environmental Health Specialist 
 
Date: 03/04/22 
 
RE: LP-22-00002 Suncadia Phase 3, Division 17 


Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the above-mentioned project regarding water 
and septic requirements to comply with Kittitas County Public Health Department’s Water 
Resources and Environmental Health requirements. 


 


 Findings 


 


On Site Sewage 


 


Finding 1 
Any on-site septic systems that are to be utilized for wastewater management must adhere to the 
standards set by both the Washington Administrative Code, and Kittitas County Code.  


 
 


Water 
 


Finding 1 


The proposed long plat will be served by the Suncadia water system.  


 


 


 


 


A Additional Information Required (Prior to Preliminary Plat Approval) 


  
 
 
 


 


B Final Plat Review & Recording (Prior to Final Plat Approval) 







 
 
 


 
507 N. Nanum Street, St. 102  ·  Ellensburg, WA 98926 


T:  509.962.7515  ·  F:  509.962.7581 
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On Site Sewage 
 
The sewage for this proposed development will be provided through a centralized sewer system 
owned and managed by Suncadia Environmental Company, LLC. The sewer system has the capacity 
to serve the 80 additional single-family residences within this plat.     
 
Water 
 
This phase of development will add 80 residential connections to the Suncadia water system. 
According to the Department of Health, the existing system has sufficient capacity to serve the 
additional connections proposed.   


 


 
 
 


C Final Plat Notes 


 
No additional information required 
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KITTITAS COUNTY 


DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 


 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 


TO:  All Staff 
 
FROM:  Zachery Peebles, Engineering Technician I 
 
DATE:  March 3, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Suncadia Ph. 3 Div. 17 Tumble Creek LPF-22-00002 
 


The following requirements need to be addressed prior to final approval: 
 


1. Engineering:  


The following shall be required prior to final plat approval: 


• Please provide a unit inventory of constructed units and available lots for 
construction for evaluation of shuttle service. 


• Please provide an accounting of traffic monitoring. 


• Please provide an inventory of equivalent residential units, or the accounting method 
utilized in the water system plan, affirming sufficient capacity serving the plat. 


• Please provide an inventory of equivalent residential units, or the accounting method 
utilized in the general sewer plan, affirming sufficient capacity serving the plat. 


2. Survey: 


 Required Changes: 
 


• Address of owner, subdivider and date of survey should be shown per KCC 16.12.020(5) 
 


• The vicinity map on sheet 2 does not show Forest Service Road # FS 4303-120 
 


• The lot count is only identified by the lot labels. There should be a note stating the 
number of lots to be created per KCC 16.12.020(8) and KCC 16.12.030(6) 
 


• Roadways must show name, width, and underlying ownership.  KCC 16.12.030(2) 
 


• Easements should be labeled as “Existing” or “Herein dedicated” or similar language. 
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• Sheet 10, Lots 17-62 and 17-63 do not show the 25.0 radius on the map. 
 


• On Tract OS-3; the line with bearing S53°41’39” E and distance of 0.94’ would be easier 
to see on the map if an insert was used. It is such a tight area that a small distance is 
unreadable without the detail insert. 


 
• On Sheet 6, lots 17-14 and 17-15 are mislabeled on the map. 


 
Of Note: 
 
• Within the lot closure sheets, Lot 17-30 lists a measurement for Lot 17-31. The line with 


bearing S 81°16’43” E and distance of 100.77 ft. Updated lot closures are not required. 
 
• Sheet 9, Lot 17-67 lists Delta 31°43’00” on the closure sheets but the map shows Delta 


31°43’08”. 
 


 


 
 





		m e m o r a n d u m

		FROM:  Zachery Peebles, Engineering Technician I




